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Planning & Development Council 
Memo 
To: Mayor and Members of Council 

 

From: Planning and Development Department 

 

CC:  

 

Date: March 17, 2025 

  

Subject: Minor Revisions to the Old Oakville Heritage Conservation District Plan and 
Guidelines attached as Schedule A to By-law 2025-063 

Comments 
 
Since the posting of the March 17th meeting agenda online, staff has received 
comments from the Oakville Lakeside Residents Association requesting minor changes 
to the Old Oakville Heritage Conservation District Plan and Guidelines. 

Staff has reviewed the requested changes and have revised the Old Oakville Heritage 
Conservation District Plan and Guidelines to ensure consistency in wording throughout 
the Plan, correct typographical errors and to confirm images are formatted correctly. 
The changes are not substantive and do not alter the intent or guidelines of the Plan but 
are helpful to ensure the Plan is a professional and consistent document. 

A revised version of By-law 2025-063 is attached. 

 

 


